
From: Tan, John
To: Sam Ponniah
Cc:
Subject: Databook
Date: Thursday, 27 May 2021 10:23:30 pm
Attachments: image001.png
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image006.png
Three Waters Economic Impact Assessment Databook.xlsm

Sam
Attached is the file of source data for the charts that you requested
John
John Tan
Partner | Corporate Finance
Deloitte
Level 12, 20 Customhouse Quay, PO Box 1990, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
D:  | M:  | O:  | F: 

@deloitte.co.nz | www.deloitte.co.nz

Deloitte means Deloitte Limited (in its own capacity for assurance services, otherwise as trustee
for the Deloitte Trading Trust)

   

Navigating COVID-19: read the latest updates from our experts 

Please consider the environment before printing.
*Disclaimer:* 
CAUTION: This email message and attachments are confidential to Deloitte and may be
subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error, please
advise the sender immediately and destroy the message and any attachments. If you are not
the intended recipient you are notified that any use, distribution, amendment, copying or
any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance of this message or attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are an existing client, this email is provided in accordance with the latest
terms of engagement which we have agreed with you. Email is inherently subject to delay
or fault in transmission, interception, alteration and computer viruses. While Deloitte does
employ anti-virus measures, no assurance or guarantee is implied or should be construed
that this email message or its attachments are free from computer viruses. Deloitte assumes
no responsibility for any such virus or any effects of such a virus on the recipient's systems
or data.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited ("DTTL"), its global
network of member firms, and their related entities. DTTL (also referred to as "Deloitte
Global") and each of its member firms and their affiliated entities are legally separate and
independent entities. DTTL does not provide services to clients. Please see
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www.deloitte.com/about to learn more. Deloitte Asia Pacific Limited is a company limited
by guarantee and a member firm of DTTL. Members of Deloitte Asia Pacific Limited and
their related entities, each of which are separate and independent legal entities, provide
services from more than 100 cities across the region, including Auckland, Bangkok,
Beijing, Hanoi, Hong Kong, Jakarta, Kuala Lumpur, Manila, Melbourne, Osaka, Shanghai,
Singapore, Sydney, Taipei and Tokyo.
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From: Tan, John
To: Sam Ponniah
Cc: Dent, Alan; 
Subject: Final A3
Date: Sunday, 30 May 2021 10:59:45 pm
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
Final Economic Impact & Affected Industries A3.pdf

Sam
Please find attached the final version of the A3 with the last set of comments incorporated
Can you please let us know the date that you plan to release the files + the link, so that we can
coordinate listing the report on our website at the same time
John
John Tan
Partner | Corporate Finance
Deloitte
Level 12, 20 Customhouse Quay, PO Box 1990, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
D:  | M:  | O:  | F

x@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx | www.deloitte.co.nz

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
Subject: RE:Databook
Date: Monday, 31 May 2021 1:20:05 pm
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Sam
That’s fine. Thanks for checking
Can you also please confirm that DIA are happy for us to publish the report and a3 on our
website when you also release it
John

Sent from my iPhone

On 31/05/2021, at 11:50 AM, Sam Ponniah
< @martinjenkins.co.nz> wrote:

Hi John
We need to share the regional results from the workbook with EY as they are helping
with preparing some material for local authority consumption – essentially we are
preparing information to help local authorities understand the potential impacts of
reform (e.g. stranded overheads, transfer of debt), of which the economic impacts are a
subset. Given EY aren’t a signatory to DIA’s CSO with Deloitte (but come under a
separate CSO with relevant confidentiality obligations), I just wanted to check you’re
comfortable with us sharing the file or that part of it at least with EY.
Cheers
Sam
Sam Ponniah | Senior Consultant
MartinJenkins
M  T 

From: Tan, John @deloitte.co.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 10:22 PM
To: Sam Ponniah @martinjenkins.co.nz>
Cc: @deloitte.co.nz>; 

@deloitte.co.nz>
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
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Deloitte means Deloitte Limited (in its own capacity for assurance services,
otherwise as trustee for the Deloitte Trading Trust)
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Please consider the environment before printing.
*Disclaimer:* 
CAUTION: This email message and attachments are confidential to Deloitte and
may be subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in
error, please advise the sender immediately and destroy the message and any
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use,
distribution, amendment, copying or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are an existing
client, this email is provided in accordance with the latest terms of engagement
which we have agreed with you. Email is inherently subject to delay or fault in
transmission, interception, alteration and computer viruses. While Deloitte does
employ anti-virus measures, no assurance or guarantee is implied or should be
construed that this email message or its attachments are free from computer
viruses. Deloitte assumes no responsibility for any such virus or any effects of such
a virus on the recipient's systems or data.

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited ("DTTL"), its
global network of member firms, and their related entities. DTTL (also referred to
as "Deloitte Global") and each of its member firms and their affiliated entities are
legally separate and independent entities. DTTL does not provide services to clients.
Please see www.deloitte.com/about to learn more. Deloitte Asia Pacific Limited is a
company limited by guarantee and a member firm of DTTL. Members of Deloitte
Asia Pacific Limited and their related entities, each of which are separate and
independent legal entities, provide services from more than 100 cities across the
region, including Auckland, Bangkok, Beijing, Hanoi, Hong Kong, Jakarta, Kuala
Lumpur, Manila, Melbourne, Osaka, Shanghai, Singapore, Sydney, Taipei and Tokyo.
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From: Tan, John
To: Sam Ponniah;  xxxxx.xxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx
Cc:  Liza; Nick Davis
Subject: RE:NBR Enquiry
Date: Monday, 28 June 2021 9:19:27 am
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Hi Sam / Simon
Do you have any further thoughts on if/how you wish to engage with the NBR
John

From: Tan, John 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 11:43 AM
To: 'Sam Ponniah @martinjenkins.co.nz>; @deloitte.co.nz>;

@dia.govt.nz' @dia.govt.nz>
Cc: @deloitte.co.nz>; Nick Davis

@dia.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: NBR Enquiry
Hi Sam / Simon
The note from below is all that we have on what NBR have proposed.  tried to enquire
further, but did not provide any further detail
John

From: Sam Ponniah < @martinjenkins.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 11:34 AM
To: Tan, John @deloitte.co.nz>; @deloitte.co.nz>
Cc: @deloitte.co.nz>; Nick Davis

@dia.govt.nz>
Subject: [EXT] RE: NBR Enquiry
Hi all
John, if you can forward  enquiry to Simon Cunliffe ( @dia.govt.nz) in the first
instance as he is the comms lead at DIA. I’ve let him know this is coming.
We can then decide how we engage
Cheers
Sam
Sam Ponniah | Senior Consultant
MartinJenkins
M  T 

From: Tan, John @deloitte.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 11:28 AM
To: @deloitte.co.nz>; Sam Ponniah @martinjenkins.co.nz>
Cc: @deloitte.co.nz>; Nick Davis

@dia.govt.nz>
Subject: RE:NBR Enquiry
Thanks
Sam – We have made  aware of the media protocols that we have agreed and will await your
input on how/whether DIA would prefer to engage on this
John

From: @deloitte.co.nz> 
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Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 11:14 AM
To: Sam Ponniah @martinjenkins.co.nz>; Tan, John @deloitte.co.nz>
Cc: @deloitte.co.nz>; Nick Davis

@dia.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: NBR Enquiry
Hi all,
I have spoken with  who is the co-editor of the NBR and is the journalist looking to
write the article.
He wishes to have more of a technical discussion about the report (rather than the report in a
broader context) and talk to the underlying analysis which led to the assumptions being
reported.
Kind regards,

From: Sam Ponniah @martinjenkins.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 10:25 am
To: Tan, John @deloitte.co.nz>
Cc: @deloitte.co.nz>; 

@deloitte.co.nz>; Nick Davis @dia.govt.nz>
Subject: [EXT] RE: NBR Enquiry
Thanks for the heads up John. Do forward us the enquiry once you receive further detail so we can
determine the best course of action.
Cheers
Sam
Sam Ponniah | Senior Consultant
MartinJenkins
M  T 

From: Tan, John @deloitte.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 10:19 AM
To: Sam Ponniah @martinjenkins.co.nz>
Cc: @deloitte.co.nz>; 

@deloitte.co.nz>
Subject: NBR Enquiry
Hi Sam

from our Comms team received an enquiry from , co-editor at the NBR, on the
3W work. I have asked our team to find out a bit more about what they wish to discuss, noting
that we agreed to pre-clear any media enquiries with DIA before we agreed to comment further.
I will forward the nature of the enquiry when I know more, but this is a heads up
Regards
John
John Tan
Partner | Corporate Finance
Deloitte
Level 12, 20 Customhouse Quay, PO Box 1990, Wellington 6140, New Zealand
D:  | M:  | O:  | F: 
xxxxxxx@xxxxxxxx.xx.xx  | www.deloitte.co.nz

Deloitte means Deloitte Limited (in its own capacity for assurance services, otherwise as trustee
for the Deloitte Trading Trust)
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